UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2020-2021

SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for January 28, 2021

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. John Vafeas, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: January 29, 2021

Please be advised that the following items were approved at the University Curriculum
Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, January 28, 2021:

1. VPA 2147  Program Moratorium: Art Education Minor, Fall 2021

2. VPA 2148 Course Revision: ARU 401 Learning in the Visual Arts PreK-4, Fall 2021

3. VPA 2149  Course Revision: ARU 420 Learning in the Visual Arts Adolescence,
Spring 2021

4. COB 21015 Course Revision: BUS 131 Legal Environment of Business, Fall 2021

COB 21016 New Course: SPT 313 Sport Analytics, Fall 2021

6. COB 21017 Course Revision: BUS 332 Law and Regulation of Business
Organizations, Fall 2021

7. LAS 21078  General Education: ENG 101 World Literature, Fall 2021

8. LAS 21080  General Education: ENG 106 Experiences in British Literature, Fall 2021

9. LAS 21081  General Education: ENG 127 Current Themes in Literature Ghost Stories,
Fall 2021

10. LAS 21084  General Education: ENG/WGS 175 Archetypal Women in Myth and
Literature, Fall 2021

11. VPA 2137  General Education: ARH 027 History of Animation, Game Art, and
Interactive Media, Summer I 2021

12. LAS 21089  Selected Topics in History: HIS 207 History of Racism Since 1500, Fall
2021
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